Message

From: Gustavo Lamanna [glamanna@usa.net]

Sent: 8/17/2020 12:50:27 PM

To: O'Brien, Harry [hobrien@coblentzlaw.com]

CC: Tiffany Wright [fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15bcc0260a3c4ba9al78730252adfa02-Tiffany Wril; Aguilar-Guerrero,
Brenda [baguilar-guerrero@meyersnave.com]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K.
Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; Bove, Matthew J. [mbove@coblentzlaw.com]

Subject: Inglewood / Clippers (DDA, GDCP At 7A, GDPP At 7B)

Attachments: 6-DDA ATTACHMENT NO. 7-A - Form of Grant Deed for Arena Site {City Parcels)-8-17-20.docx; 6-DDA ATTACHMENT
NO. 7-B - Form of Grant Deed for Arena Site (Private Parcels)-8-17-20.docx; 6-DISPOSITION AND DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT-20200817.DOCX

Dear Mr. O'Brien:

On behalf of Inglewood, we attach the latest revised DDA along with the revised Grant Deed (City Parcel, DDA
At 7-A) and revised Grant Deed (Private Parcel, DDA At 7-B) for your approval and reserving the right of
Inglewood to amend, change, modify, or fully rescind the attached.

Sincerely,

Gustavo Lamanna

Attormey at Law

11589 Gateway Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 80084
glamannai@usa.net

310-497 -6558 cell
https://www.gustavolamanna.com

spam.



